

Contents

10 June 2021 Master

SPECIAL MESSAGE REGARDING EVENTS LISTED AND COVID-19

<u>Events listed are presented as reported from the home website at the time of collection from the news source. We strongly advise you check directly with the event organisers regarding the delivery of the event due to current restrictions.</u>

UNIVERSITY

University of Melbourne Interstate Yr10 and Yr11 University of Melbourne Interstate Open Day for Yr11 and Yr12. Applications open soon for an early offer at Charles Sturt.

CSU - Charles Sturt Year 10 Guide 2021

CSU Online Study Expo

University of Newcastle Joint Medical Program – Studying Medicine Info Session

University of Canberra Parent Information Session

University of Canberra August Early Round Offer Webinar

ANU- How will we power the planet in the future?

ANU - Atoms from deep space found on Earth! Where are they coming from?

Macquarie University Webinars

ADFA - Study at UNSW Canberra

UNSW - Girls in Business Digital Camp 2021

UTS Galuwa Indigenous Engineering and Information Technology

UTS Year 12 Subject Scheme

UTS Elite Athlete or Performers Scheme

UTS Science Aptitude Test - Entry pathway through aptitude assessment

UTS Specific Study Area Scheme LOOK INTO EACH ONE!

Reminder - The University of Sydney - July Auditions for Sydney Conservatorium

Reminder - Sydney Conservatorium of Music and Sydney College of the Arts

The Women's College within The University of Sydney

Southern Cross Uni Virtual Visit Video

La Trobe University Aspire applications now open for year 12 students

Internationally Educated Info Session

TAFE

TAFE NSW 20 new virtual TVET courses

TAFE NSW Campus Tours

TAFE Snapshot on Engineering and Electrotechnology

TAFE Snapshot on Aviation and Maritime

TAFE Snapshot on Community Service Counselling

Powerhouse and TAFE NSW offer free digital and creative skills

workshops for Western Sydney students

BBM Global Agriculture Industry Scholarship

Guide for Apprentices and Trainees

Get Skilled

Role of an apprentice or trainee

Winter skills to support ski industry boom

2021 Apprenticeship & Traineeship Expos CIT Guide

COLLEGES

The Hotel School – Q&A Webinar
The Hotel School – Start your Career

Torrens University - School Holiday Workshops: Design &

Technology

Torrens University - School Holiday Workshops: Health

Torrens University School Holiday Workshops: Hospitality

William Angliss Job Seeker Courses

SAE Creative Media Institute SAE Create for a Day Workshops

ISCD Interior Design Online Short Courses

AFTRS Past Talks with Leaders in the Film Industry – Live Stream

and Free

AFTRS Teens Workshops Short Courses

AFTRS Open Day 2021

Reminder - Career in Games & Film, Industry Experience Day at

AIE

Campion College Early Offer - Applications opening shortly!

Macarthur Tourism, Travel and Events College Barista Course

GENERAL

National Youth Science Forum 2022

Hard skills v soft skills

ADF Recruiting Options for Indigenous People

Should I Travel or Should I Study

Are you choosing a course for the right reasons?

Be Your Own Boss - Become an Entrepreneur

Education vital for future farmers

Things you really need to consider before deciding dietetics

Inspiring Young Women

EA Ski & Snowboard Job Offers Guaranteed with Training

Dr Karl's Surfing Safari Through Science

Love Science - Fieldwork Film Festival

Lovers of All Things Science – Hold onto Your Seats – SCINEMA is

here !

STEM Hour: Connect, learn, grow - Exploring Bush Tucker

Valerie Taylor: Playing With Sharks

The Santos Science Experience

Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand

ADERG 2021 - Find a Creative Arts Course here for 2022

WPC Group Free 3-day Employability Skills Bootcamp Zoom

UNIVERSITY

University of Melbourne Interstate Yr10 and Yr11

Thursday 8 July

Year 10 and 11 students from Victoria and interstate are invited to get a taste of the university experience at Melbourne. Students will have the opportunity to attend lectures and interactive workshop sessions that will challenge them to think critically and gain insight into the broad areas of study available to them. They'll also have the chance to chat with our staff about studying with us, including our courses, student societies and support services at our course and student services expo. All students will also enjoy a tour of our beautiful Parkville campus. Morning session: https://your.unimelb.edu.au/s/event/a2a2e0000005ugv/a-day-at-melbourne-afternoon-session

University of Melbourne Interstate Open Day for Yr11 and Yr12.

9 July

This event is for interstate students in Year 11 or 12 to get to know the University of Melbourne. On the day, students will learn about our application processes, scholarships, student services, their accommodation options and financial assistance. This is an opportunity to meet with current students who've moved from around Australia to learn about their experience and find out how they managed the transition. Attendees will be treated to lunch, as well as a personal tour of our beautiful Parkville campus and a residential college. We encourage students to register early as places are limited and registration will be closed as soon as we reach capacity. Date: Friday 9 July https://your.unimelb.edu.au/s/event/a2a2e0000005uUJ/interstate-day

Applications open soon for an early offer at Charles Sturt.

Open 26 July

Online Info Session 2 August

Closes 31 August 2021

Want a guaranteed offer to study your preferred uni course before your final exams? Our Charles Sturt Advantage early offer program is your chance to get into uni based on work you've already done and skills you already have. Come to our online information session at 6.45pm on 2 August 2021 to learn all there is to know about the program. If you're a Year 12 student, parent or career adviser, this one is for you!

How does it work?

We'll take a look at two things: your Year 11 results and your soft skills.

Soft skills are those personal attributes that will help you succeed at study – and life. Things like:

- communication skills
- resilience
- empathy
- motivation to create a world worth living in.

https://study.csu.edu.au/study-options/pathways/charles-sturt-advantage

CSU - Charles Sturt Year 10 Guide 2021

It's exciting to be in Year 10. You're studying some of your own choices - it's nice to have a say after all these years! And you're starting to think about your subjects for Years 11 and 12. There's work experience. A casual job perhaps. More freedom from the fam (maybe). But is everyone asking what you want to do after school? At Charles Sturt University, we want to help. If you know what you want to do after school, great! Let's make it happen. If you're not quite sure yet, that's okay too. We've got some ideas to help you work out your next steps. https://cdn.csu.edu.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0009/3438756/Year-10-guide.pdf

CSU Online Study Expo

Join us on Sunday 20 June or Tuesday 22 June 2021.

Want to know what it's like to study online with Australia's most experienced online uni? Whether you're considering a short course, an undergraduate degree or a postgraduate qualification, come along to our Online Study Expo and discover what's possible with online study at Charles Sturt!

We cover it all. From how to apply and get credit for your industry or study experience to navigating the student portal, using the library, getting scholarships and tips on maintaining motivation.

Our experts will field your questions and current students will give you the lowdown on studying online.

https://cvent.csu.edu.au/event/e8d787d3-956b-4688-b748-9726665c1661/summary

University of Newcastle Joint Medical Program - Studying Medicine Info Session

23 June/6pm to 7pm

The Bachelor of Medical Science and Doctor of Medicine (MD - JMP) is an innovative five year degree that will prepare you for an exciting and rewarding medical career. Delivered in partnership with the University of New England, Hunter New England Local Health District and Central Coast Local Health District our students' graduate ready to play a key role in shaping and improving future health care for individuals and communities. Students enrolled at the University of Newcastle have the opportunity to preference two different first year locations now, opening up the opportunity to study closer to home.

This session will look at the JMP program and admission criteria, as well as present both locations, the Callaghan Campus in Newcastle and the new Gosford Hospital location.

You will hear more about the new University of Newcastle Central Coast Clinical School and Health and Medical Research Institute co-located on the site of the redeveloping Gosford Hospital, which will be a catalyst for enhanced integrated healthcare, innovation and new opportunities for the Central Coast and will help drive the Coast's economy, create good jobs, attract new talent and investment, improve healthcare and link the world's best medical education and research to the Central Coast.

There will be a presentation by A/Prof Amanda Dawson, Clinical Dean of the Central Coast Medical School, as well as the chance to hear from current and past medical students and junior doctors.

We hope to answer all your questions about medicine as a career!

For further information about the JMP program, please visit our website.

https://uonewcastle.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_-MeHQzy0T42I2WFG7ZkFuQ

University of Canberra Parent Information Session

23 June - Bega - Bega UC Clinical Training Facility - South East Regional Hospital

https://www.canberra.edu.au/events/Home/Event/420864

23 June – Batemans Bay - Batemans Bay Soldier Club

https://www.canberra.edu.au/events/Home/Event/420865

- 1. Why UC?
- 2. Course options at UC
- 3. Student life and support
- 4. Application and admissions process
- 5. Accommodation options
- 6. Fees and Scholarships
- 7. Q&A

University of Canberra August Early Round Offer Webinar

1 July. 5pm to 6pm

This webinar is a dedicated information session on the UC August Early Offer Round.

Join the Domestic Recruitment Team as they provide an overview of the new admissions pathway, and have your questions answered.

A recording of this webinar will be made available following this session.

https://www.canberra.edu.au/events/Home/Event/410833

ANU- How will we power the planet in the future?

12 June 2pm

The world is on the precipice of a cleaner, cheaper, and more efficient energy future.

We're moving away from using dead dinosaurs to power the world and live our lives.

Why must the future of energy be green?

What does a renewable energy future look like?

How might we power the world in the future?

Join us in this young stars session to find out with Manik.

https://www.anu.edu.au/events/how-will-we-power-the-planet-in-the-future

ANU - Atoms from deep space found on Earth! Where are they coming from?

26 June. 2pm

Everything on Earth is made of atoms, most of the atoms have been around since the Earth was formed, but some are man-made. One type of atom is Plutonium, which does not exist naturally on Earth. However, about 80 years ago, people produced Plutonium in nuclear explosions, and a tiny amount of it was spread around the world during the last century. We have found some plutonium deep down in the ocean that was not man-made, but instead came from outer space - but how do we know this? Join us, as we discuss our search for Plutonium from out of this world, how much are we have been able to find, and how we know where it is coming from.

https://www.anu.edu.au/events/atoms-from-deep-space-found-on-earth-where-are-they-coming-from

Macquarie University Webinars

Did you miss one of the Q&As? You can watch them on-demand here.

- Watch now Commerce
- Watch now Law
- Watch now Psychology
- Watch now How to apply for Macquarie Leaders and Achievers early entry scheme

https://www.mq.edu.au/study/high-school-students/events

ADFA - Study at UNSW Canberra

UNSW Canberra has international recognition as a successful, research-intensive university - generating new knowledge for the benefit of present and future generations which has had an impact around the globe.

Engineering – Aeronautical, Naval, Civil, Electrical, Mechanical

Cyber Security

Arts

Business

https://www.unsw.adfa.edu.au/study/undergraduate/defence/programs

UNSW - Girls in Business Digital Camp 2021

6 and 7 July

The two-day online program (running 9am-5pm on both days) is open to Year 10, 11 or 12 female high school students in New South Wales who have a genuine interest in studying <u>Information Systems</u>, <u>Actuarial Studies</u> or <u>Banking & Finance</u> at the UNSW Business School. It is strongly recommended that students be studying mathematics if interested in participating in this program.

https://www.events.unsw.edu.au/event/girls-business-digital-camp-2021

UTS Galuwa Indigenous Engineering and Information Technology

Interested in studying Engineering or IT? To 'engineer' literally means to 'make things happen' so if you're keen to solve problems and pioneer solutions, then engineering could be the perfect path for you.

An <u>IT</u> degree will prepare you for a fast-paced digital future, giving you the knowledge and skills you need for any industry.

https://www.uts.edu.au/future-students/indigenous-australians/getting-uts/galuwa-experience/uts-faculties/engineering-and-information-technology

UTS Year 12 Subject Scheme

The Year 12 subject scheme awards adjustment points towards your selection rank, based on your performance in select high school subjects that are relevant to your preferred UTS course. We've put together this scheme because we believe that your ability to undertake a course is better measured by looking at your subject marks in addition to your ATAR. You're eligible to receive adjustment points as long as you are a recent school leaver who has: applied for a UTS course that awards adjustment points; a minimum ATAR of 69 (or interstate equivalent); completed the relevant HSC subjects.

https://www.uts.edu.au/future-students/undergraduate/admission-requirements/admission-schemes/year-12-subject-scheme

UTS Elite Athlete or Performers Scheme

Are you an elite athlete or performer who represented your school or state at a national level competition/event? Has your study been impacted because of this? If you answered yes to both of these questions, you may be eligible for a five-point adjustment to your <u>Selection Rank</u>.

https://www.uts.edu.au/node/260596/elite-athletes-or-performers

UTS Science Aptitude Test - Entry pathway through aptitude assessment

When: Monday 28 June 2021, 10:00 am (and 1:30 pm subject to registration numbers). Please be available for both sessions.

Register by 20 June

The aptitude assessment is an opportunity for students to demonstrate their potential, and possibly secure an offer to study at UTS Science. The assessment is designed to assess your analytical and critical thinking skills. It is a general knowledge-based assessment and there is no need to study for it.

https://www.uts.edu.au/future-students/science/essential-information/application-info-and-fees/entry-pathway-through-aptitude-assessment

UTS Specific Study Area Scheme LOOK INTO EACH ONE!

Here at UTS, we understand that your ability to undertake certain courses shouldn't be measured by ATAR alone. Your interest or aptitude in specific study areas can also be taken into consideration in your application to study at UTS.

You can increase your chances of being made an offer to certain courses through these admission schemes:

- Business cadetship scheme
- Design and Architecture portfolio scheme
- Engineering questionnaire
- <u>Information Technology questionnaire</u>
- Science aptitude test
- Women in engineering, information technology and construction

https://www.uts.edu.au/future-students/undergraduate/admission-requirements/admissions-schemes/specific-study-area-schemes

Reminder - The University of Sydney - July Auditions for Sydney Conservatorium

Closes 27 June

Students who would like to study at the Sydney Conservatorium of Music in 2022 will need to register to attend an audition or interview. Registrations for the July auditions are now open and close on 27 June. https://www.sydney.edu.au/music/study-music/undergraduate-courses-and-admission.html

Reminder - Sydney Conservatorium of Music and Sydney College of the Arts

The Creative Arts Special Admissions Scheme (CASAS) offers talented Year 12 students a chance to receive an early offer to study music or visual arts based on their audition or portfolio and their academic performance in year 11 and 12 so far, prior to getting an ATAR.

Apply to the Con:

https://bit.ly/2QAmY5i

Apply to the SCA:

https://bit.ly/3yk98ot

The Women's College within The University of Sydney

Applications are now open for 2022!

Feel at home on campus at The Women's College. Programs for residential and affiliate (day) students include Leadership, Academic & Tutorial Assistance, Mentoring and Internships. No need to wait for your university offer. Early Offers made in August.

https://www.thewomenscollege.com.au/admissions/apply-now/ More info: registrar@thewomenscollege.com.au

Southern Cross Uni Virtual Visit Video

Get to know Southern Cross Uni through a virtual visit video. Hear from current SCU students about campuses, courses and much more! Check it out at:

https://bit.ly/gettoknowSCU

La Trobe University Aspire applications now open for year 12 students

Be rewarded for your involvement in community, leadership, and volunteering with an early conditional offer at La Trobe. Unlock your future at Virtual Open Day: 1 August 2021

At Virtual Open Day, you can meet our experts, tour our facilities and learn more about support services – all from the comfort of your own home.

https://www.latrobe.edu.au/study/aspire

Internationally Educated Info Session

Saturday 19 June 9.30am - Join Internationally Educated to learn more about the incredible US university opportunities. The presentation is tailored to students in years 9-12 and will draw from our expertise having worked in US university admissions. Registration required:

https://www.internationallyeducated.com.au/blog

TAFE

TAFE NSW 20 new virtual TVET courses

TAFE is proud to announce 20 new virtual TVET courses delivering real world future-focussed skills across a range of exciting career areas. Now available for year 10 students across NSW to select as part of their year 11 and 12 curriculum. Students will finish school with a TAFE NSW Certificate II or III qualification and credit towards their HSC and ATAR*. Explore now:

www.tafensw.edu.au/launchpad

TAFE NSW Campus Tours

TAFE NSW Campus Tours are back! Do you have students interested in studying at TAFE NSW? Booking a campus tour at your local TAFE NSW location is the perfect way for students to experience TAFE NSW facilities and campus life. Complete the online form and your local TAFE NSW representative will contact you. Visit: https://tafensw.au1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV brBv3RmNIxTXG9U

TAFE Snapshot on Engineering and Electrotechnology

Which occupations in this industry are likely to have the largest employment growth over the next three years? Which TAFE NSW courses are popular for people looking to get into these job roles and how much can you earn? https://www.tafensw.edu.au/documents/60140/219174/Careers-Snapshot Engineering and Electrotechnology.pdf

TAFE Snapshot on Aviation and Maritime

Which occupations in this industry are likely to have the largest employment growth over the next three years? Which TAFE NSW courses are popular for people looking to get into these job roles and how much can you earn? https://www.tafensw.edu.au/documents/60140/219174/Careers-Snapshot Aviation and Maritime.pdf

TAFE Snapshot on Community Service Counselling

Which occupations in this industry are likely to have the largest employment growth over the next three years? Which TAFE NSW courses are popular for people looking to get into these job roles and how much can you earn? https://www.tafensw.edu.au/documents/60140/219174/Careers-Snapshot_Community_Services.pdf

Powerhouse and TAFE NSW offer free digital and creative skills workshops for Western Sydney students 28 June to 2 July

Workshops are available to Western Sydney high school students and will focus on working with Visual Abstract Storyteller & Designer, Anna Fraser. In this 5-day Creative Studio workshop, students in years 7-10 will learn from Anna's wealth of experience in Visual FX Design & 2D Animation. This workshop if free, but bookings are essential. https://www.maas.museum/creative-studio-winter

BBM Global Agriculture Industry Scholarship

Keep an eye open for it to resume shortly.

Applications for the 2020 BBM Global Industry Scholarships of \$8,000 are now open for travel in 2021. The BBM Global Agriculture Scholarship is your opportunity to go overseas, to follow your passion, explore the possibilities and create the career you love. To apply for an Agricultural scholarship, you need to have (or be completing) your Certificate IV.

Tocal has a long history of Cert IVs applying and being successful with this scholarship. If you are interested, we can connect you with past applicants to talk about where they went, what they did and how that has helped them. https://www.bbm.asn.au/

Guide for Apprentices and Trainees

This guide, from Training Services NSW at the Department of Industry, welcomes your students into their apprenticeships and traineeships. Becoming an apprentice or trainee is a proven way for your students to get the skills and connections they need and this guide will help them (and you) to make the most of their exciting journey. https://www.training.nsw.gov.au/forms_documents/apprenticeships_traineeships/thriving_in_your_apprenticeship_and_traineeship.pdf

Get Skilled

Explore Skills NSW to find learning and training opportunities suited to you. http://bit.ly/2HXlg6l

Role of an apprentice or trainee

Apprentices and trainees have specific roles and responsibilities when they sign up to complete their apprenticeship or traineeship training.

https://education.nsw.gov.au/skills-nsw/apprentices-and-trainees/role-of-an-apprentice-or-trainee

Winter skills to support ski industry boom

Minister for Skills Geoff Lee announces a program to develop a regional workforce for the snow season.

The NSW Government has launched the Winter Skills program to equip the regional workforce with in-demand skills ahead of a bumper 2021 snow season.

Deputy Premier and Member for Monaro John Barilaro welcomed the news and said the initiative would make a huge difference in the Snowy Mountains.

"One of the highlights of winter is a trip to our beautiful alpine region, and now thanks to this initiative, the thousands of families and tourists who hit the slopes will have an even more skilled local workforce ready to greet them," Mr Barilaro said.

"The Snowy Mountains did it incredibly tough last year with the region dealing with the impacts of drought, bushfires and COVID-19. That is why the NSW Government is providing fee-free training for locals and people across NSW wanting to work on the slopes or nearby businesses this ski season.

Read more here:

https://education.nsw.gov.au/skills-nsw/skills-news/winter-skills-to-support-ski-industry-boom

2021 Apprenticeship & Traineeship Expos

Expo Dates & Times:

Northern Sydney – Tuesday 10 August 2021 – 3pm to 8pm – The Concourse

Illawarra – Tuesday 17 August 2021 – 3pm to 8pm – T.B.A

South Western Sydney/Macarthur - Tuesday 24 August 2021 - 3pm to 8pm - Liverpool Catholic Club

Central Coast – Tuesday 31 August 2021 – 3pm to 8pm – Mingara Recreation Club

Western Sydney – Tuesday 7 September 2021 – 3pm to 8pm – Penrith Valley Regional Sports Centre

With the infrastructure boom we are experiencing, the future need for apprentices, trainees and skilled workers has never before been in such high demand.

Following on from the success year after year of our Apprenticeship & Traineeship Expos, the time has come to take the model to other parts of our great city and provide our career/job seekers, business and industry, education providers and employers with the opportunities to all come together under the one roof and begin the journey of making the plans for our cities growth a reality.

Exciting opportunities are available for all career and job seekers.

Free public admission

A large number of exhibitors at each event

Bring copies of your resume

https://apprenticeshipandtraineeshipexpos.com.au/

CIT Guide

As the region's premier vocational education and training provider, Canberra Institute of Technology provides progressive and accessible education solutions using the latest technology and most up-to-date in learning capabilities, with options for flexible and online learning. Our strong connection with industry and practical, handson courses mean you can develop the right skills to get the job you want.

You can choose from over 300 courses ranging from certificates, traineeships and apprenticeships through to diplomas and advanced diplomas.

https://cit.edu.au/study/course guide

COLLEGES

The Hotel School – Q&A Webinar

15 June. 5.30pm to 6pm

Unsure if online study is right for you? Join us for a special Q&A webinar with online student Teia. Based in Regional NSW, Teia is currently studying a Bachelor of Business in Hotel Management

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/online-student-ga-webinar-tickets-157740715727

The Hotel School - Start your Career

16 June. 10am to 12pm and 4pm to 6pm

Get a head start in July. Demand for hospitality, tourism and hotel management professionals is at an all-time high. Join us at our Sydney campus to discuss study options, meet industry partners and learn about scholarship offers. Start your career in July.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/start-your-career-in-july-the-hotel-school-sydney-tickets-157740180125

Torrens University - School Holiday Workshops: Design & Technology

3 July. 10.00am to 2.30pm

Join our workshops to uncover what's in store when you undertake a course at Billy Blue College of Design at Torrens University Australia. Dive deeper into the worlds of Fashion, Interior Design, Communication & Graphic Design, Photography and Gaming & Animation to find your passion. Speak to staff and students about the industry exposure you'll receive from day one.

https://www.torrens.edu.au/whats-on/school-holiday-workshops/design-school-holiday-workshops

Torrens University - School Holiday Workshops: Health

9 July 2021. 10am to 1pm

If you want to play a critical role in Health, join our workshops to see what it takes to graduate job-ready. Join our workshops and connect with academics and students to discover about Nursing, Counselling, Nutrition, Naturopathy, Health Science and more. Find out about industry placements, and experience the practical elements of our programs.

https://www.torrens.edu.au/whats-on/school-holiday-workshops/health-school-holiday-workshops

Torrens University School Holiday Workshops: Hospitality

A career in Hospitality can take you anywhere. Join our workshops to learn about the opportunities available to you when you study Hospitality and Culinary Management with us. Find out about our industry placements and the practical training we offer at our operational fine-dining restaurant, William Blue Dining. https://www.torrens.edu.au/whats-on/school-holiday-workshops/hospitality-school-holiday-workshops

William Angliss Job Seeker Courses

Go for a wide range of hospitality courses that give you skills to get into a job in the industry. https://www.angliss.edu.au/shortcourses/short-courses-for-job-seekers/

SAE Creative Media Institute SAE Create for a Day Workshops

3 July 2021. 10AM - 3PM; \$25 per person (incl. GST). Buy ticket now:

SAE Creative Media Institute SAE Sydney is opening its doors this July for the SAE Create for a day workshops, a one-day program to expand your skills and get you working on inspiring creative projects in the fields of Animation, Audio, Design, Film, Games, Music Production or Song writing. https://bit.ly/3yDrAZs

ISCD Interior Design Online Short Courses

Enrol NOW & SAVE!

Use Promo Code 'JUNE21' at checkout to get 30% off on your course fees.

These short courses are for anyone interested in the world of design. Each one is aimed at giving you the basic foundation knowledge and skills in the specialised areas. Developed with our industry partners to ensure the most relevant content for you to have the best introduction into your chosen subject.

These short courses are for anyone interested in the world of design. Each one is aimed at giving you the basic foundation knowledge and skills in the specialised areas. Developed with our industry partners to ensure the most relevant content for you to have the best introduction into your chosen subject. https://www.iscd.edu.au/courses/short-courses

AFTRS Past Talks with Leaders in the Film Industry – Live Stream and Free

Talks @ AFTRS is a series of free, live-streamed events for the screen and broadcast industry. Each Tuesday lunchtime, we'll be hosting an inspiring chat with industry luminaries, who will talk about their current projects, careers, and inspirations. We'll focus on creativity and great storytelling. The sessions will be moderated by top industry professionals, including some of AFTRS' finest, and you'll be able to submit your questions in realtime. https://www.aftrs.edu.au/news-and-events/events/talks-aftrs/

AFTRS Teens Workshops Short Courses

Also look out for our introductory Short Courses for 16 yrs and over, including the Intro to Directing, Documentary, Screenwriting, Producing and Production Design which are great introductions to the disciplines. For further information contact shortcourses@aftrs.edu.au or call 1300 223 877. https://www.aftrs.edu.au/course-types/shortcourses/

AFTRS Open Day 2021

8 August

On Saturday 8 August, we held our first-ever virtual Open Day, welcoming creatives from all over Australia and the world who joined us as we took a deep dive into the <u>Bachelor of Arts Screen: Production</u>. They got to know our lecturers, students and alumni, joined live chats and panel discussions, took a virtual campus tour, enjoyed work produced at the School, and got some tips on how to ace applications for the 2021 intake.

We also hosted drop-in sessions for those who missed our recent virtual <u>Postgraduate Information Week</u>, which covered all 10 disciplines offered in the <u>Master of Arts Screen</u>, the <u>Master of Arts Screen</u>: <u>Business and Leadership</u> and <u>Graduate Diploma in Radio</u> programs and can be viewed <u>here</u>.

https://www.aftrs.edu.au/open-day/

Reminder - Career in Games & Film, Industry Experience Day at AIE

Sydney - 7th July and 30th September

Canberra - 6th July and 28th September

AIE's Industry Experience Days are a great opportunity for students in Years 10, 11 and 12 to learn about the local and international game development, 3D animation and visual effects industries. Students will get the opportunity to learn about the different pathways to get into the industry, what should be in a portfolio and will be able to get creative in practical workshops using industry-standard 3D animation and game development tools.

The sessions are run by industry professionals who have worked on some blockbuster games and films. Everything is provided for you to participate in the hands-on workshops and you will be using the same software that is used in the industry.

If you are thinking about a career in the games or film industry then we highly recommend registering for this free event. We are limiting numbers for this event due to physical distancing requirements, with Year 12 students having priority to register.

https://aie.edu.au/ied

Campion College Early Offer - Applications opening shortly!

Campion's Early Offer Scheme allows Year 12 students and non-high school leavers to receive an early offer to study at Campion College in 2022. We can support you in receiving either a conditional offer or a standard offer between May and September, providing confidence and reassurance that your place at Campion in 2022 is secure. As part of your application, you will need to submit a written statement and undertake an interview with one of our academics. These stages in the process will allow you to demonstrate your readiness for tertiary study, your commitment to the liberal arts tradition and your potential to make meaningful contributions to the Campion College community based on your previous educational, vocational and community involvement. https://www.campion.edu.au/early-offer/

Macarthur Tourism, Travel and Events College Barista Course

26th of June

Accredited training RTO# 41365. Held at Macarthur Centre for Sustainable Living in Mount Annan. \$199 includes 2 units of competency and lunch. More info and to book by emailing admin@mttec.com.au or visit: https://mttec.com.au/course/?code=MCSL&plan=93

GENERAL

National Youth Science Forum 2022

Apply now!

Closes 2 July

The National Youth Science Forum (NYSF) Year 12 program is delivered over 12 days via a combination of in-person and digital events. The NYSF program is designed to provide high school students with a deeper understanding of the broad. Participants will enjoy: • The opportunity to engage with industry partners and research providers • Inspiring lectures and keynote speakers • Hands-on workshops • Expos and lively debates • Social activities with fellow participants.

https://www.nysf.edu.au/

Hard skills v soft skills

Who would win in a fight? A TAFE NSW report reveals which skills you will need most, and how you can get them.

Hard skills explained

Hard skills are: specific, quantifiable knowledge or abilities required for a job.

Increasingly, the most sought after hard skills will be in the areas of <u>information and communications technology</u>, <u>machine learning algorithms</u>, <u>data science</u>, <u>drone piloting</u>, <u>information security</u>, <u>mechatronics</u>, and <u>remote equipment management</u>."

Hard skills are sometimes referred to as the 'doing skills'. These skills are ones that you can learn through the more 'traditional' education techniques and tend to be career specific.

Soft skills explained

Soft skills are otherwise described as "human", "social", "emotional", "interpersonal", or "people" skills.

They include communication, collaboration, customer service, ethics, creativity, complex problem solving, critical thinking, digital literacy, adaptability/'learn-ability', cognitive flexibility, emotional intelligence, initiative, judgement, decision-making, negotiation and persuasion, people management and conflict management.

These are often considered 'human' skills, as they are about being human and interacting with other humans. They are the most in-demand skills because they are transferable between jobs and even industries.

https://www.tafensw.edu.au/career-advice/blog/-/blogs/hard-skills-v-soft-skills

ADF Recruiting Options for Indigenous People

Enjoy the rewarding lifestyle of working in the Army, Navy or Airforce with hundreds of Indigenous people. Meet them in the various roles they perform. Learn more about the opportunities for Indigenous Australians in your

https://www.defencejobs.gov.au/indigenous/overview

Should I Travel or Should I Study

Going from years of rigorous schedules and same-old school, adult life hits you pretty hard when it all wraps up. Suddenly weekdays become free, there's no need to worry about school nights and the workload alters. Also, more choices come your way while you're basking in your newfound freedom.

One key question is if and when you want to take off and travel the world. For a holiday or for a journey. For a gap year or for a tourist sightseeing expedition. Normally determined by your post-school schedule and bank account, the decision creeps into a lot of people's minds. So what should you consider when it comes to making this decision? https://www.gooduniversitiesguide.com.au/education-blogs/guest/should-i-travel-or-should-i-study

Are you choosing a course for the right reasons?

Picking a course can be tough. You need to think about what you want to study, how you want to do it and where, while also considering the best path towards your chosen career. There are big differences between courses, so how do you know you're making the right choice? We take a look at some of the reasons why you shouldn't choose a course.

https://www.gooduniversitiesguide.com.au/education-blogs/tertiary-study/are-you-choosing-a-course-for-the-rightreasons

Be Your Own Boss - Become an Entrepreneur

Starting your own business can be one of the most rewarding and satisfying experiences you can have. Find out more with our guide to getting started.

Starting your own business and entering the world of entrepreneurship is something that more and more Australians are doing. The increase in connectedness across the globe means that the structure of employment has changed rapidly, enabling more people to realise their dream of becoming a business owner.

https://www.gooduniversitiesguide.com.au/education-blogs/career-guidance/be-an-entrepreneur

Education vital for future farmers

Once upon a time, a career in agriculture was fairly limited. Reserved primarily for people that grew up in rural and remote areas, it encompassed general farming practices and required no qualifications. However, times have changed. High school graduates from the inner city are taking up agriculture degrees and there is more scope to study in the metropolitan area, rather than making the trek to a rural campus several hours away.

https://www.gooduniversitiesguide.com.au/education-blogs/career-guidance/education-vital-for-future-farmers

Things you really need to consider before deciding to study dietetics

Difference between a nutritionist & a dietitian – You need to be aware that there is a distinct difference between a nutritionist and a dietitian. It is possibly to do a 2 week correspondence course, or to have absolutely no qualifications at all and call yourself a "nutritionist".

Please take the time to watch this video by 3 time national president of the Dietitians Association Australia Sandra Capra to ensure that you are on the right path to becoming a dietitian if that is your intention: https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/dietetics-career/

Inspiring Young Women

See terrific videos of women leaders. The Inspiring Futures for Young Women campaign is designed to help young people from all backgrounds, at schools and colleges across Australia to meet and make connections with female role models from a range of sectors. By introducing young people to successful women working in different roles and industries, the aim is to enhance understanding of the breadth of career opportunities available, challenge gendered stereotypes about occupations and give young people the chance to ask questions and make connections with female role models.

https://www.inspiringthefuture.org.au/page/women

EA Ski & Snowboard Job Offers Guaranteed with Training

We are now recruiting for paid ski & snowboard instructor jobs with full training provided for next season. Download your free Canada instructor brochure to find out how you can become an instructor at one of our world-class ski resorts.

https://easkiandsnowboard.com/canada-instructor-jobs-brochure

Dr Karl's Surfing Safari Through Science

Tuesday 22 June, 6–7pm, Doors open at 5.45pm.

Venue: The Great Hall, Quadrangle, The University of Sydney. (A14C)

Registration essential

The search for truth has always been hard, but it is true that a whale and a fish can keep on swimming after they have died (the reason is physics, not biology), and that we are running out of sand (yup, they had to build the world's tallest building in Dubai with Australian sand).

While Pterodactyls weren't exactly flying, two-legged, dinosaurs (only one-third of that is correct), the good news is that we can both stop and reverse Climate Change with today's technology, and bring CO2 and the Climate back to what it was in the 20th Century.

https://www.sydney.edu.au/science/news-and-events/events/sydney-science-forum/surfing-safari.html

Love Science - Fieldwork Film Festival

17 August 1pm

Our event will showcase the fascinating fieldwork that these scientists are doing in our backyard. We are hosting a two-part competition showcasing fieldwork films presenting climate and marine science in action from (A) Tasmanian scientists (including PhD students) and (B) citizen scientists (students engaged in STEMM activities in and out of school).

https://www.scienceweek.net.au/event/fieldwork-film-festival/

Lovers of All Things Science – Hold onto Your Seats – SCINEMA is here!

Enthral your secondary students and primary students. SCINEMA is the largest science film festival in the southern hemisphere showcasing the best in science cinema from around the world. It's a celebration of the power of the moving image to inspire the young, satisfy the curious, explain the baffling and ask the impossible. Sign up to watch this year's selection of SCINEMA films for FREE during August in support of National Science Week.

Whether you're watching at home, in schools, or at a local venue, all you need is a screen, computer and access to the internet - with more films than ever before, you can turn every night into movie night!

Register online now or email to arrange to host your own screening.

https://scinema.australiascience.tv/communityscreening/

STEM Hour: Connect, learn, grow - Exploring Bush Tucker

16 July. 11am to 12pm

What comes to mind when we think about Australian cuisine? There are few things more Aussie than meat pies and the good old barbie.

In our July webinar, we will celebrate food that has been here for thousands of years, much longer than the sausage sizzle: Bush Tucker. Join us on a journey back in time when wattle seed, river mint and kakadu plum nourished generation after generation.

Our webinar panel will share ideas on how to include native plants in inquiry-based STEM learning in early childhood settings and discuss why we don't see more native foods commercially available.

https://www.scienceweek.net.au/event/stem-hour-connect-learn-grow-exploring-bush-tucker/

Valerie Taylor: Playing With Sharks

This is the extraordinary life story of the fearless, pioneering filmmaker and marine conservationist, Valerie Taylor – celebrated with her late husband Ron in the AM's 200 Treasures exhibition.

The 20th person to email will win a double pass to see the documentary and join a Q&A with Valerie and director Sally Aitken at the Randwick Ritz, 2pm Sunday 6 June.

https://madmanfilms.com.au/valerie-taylor-playing-with-sharks/

Email here to enter:

<u>lydia@madman.com.au</u> with Subject:

Double pass to Valerie Taylor: Playing With Sharks at the Ritz

The Santos Science Experience

Uni of New England11 - 13 January 202210 December 2021 - 18 places

University of Sydney12 - 14 January 20227 January 2022 – 92 places

ANU 15 - 17 September 2021 - Best Apply Before: 10 August 2021 - 38 places

The Santos Science Experience is a fun 3 or 4 days of science activities for Year 9 and 10 students.

Each program is designed to provide students who have an interest in science with an opportunity to engage in a wide range of fascinating science activities under the guidance of scientists who love their work.

The program takes place in over thirty-five universities and tertiary institutions, within many different laboratories and lecture theatres. Participants perform experiments in the laboratories, meet and hear senior lecturers in the lecture theatres, attend site visits and walk around and experience what it is like to be on the campus of a university or tertiary institution. More than 81,000 students have taken this rare opportunity, up to date.

The program also provides information about further studies in science, technology and engineering. It highlights the wide range of careers that allow students to pursue their interest and abilities in the sciences.

One aspect of the program often commented on by participants is the opportunity to meet and share ideas with students from different schools. Each program includes a BBQ or other social activity.

For links to programs go to Past and Future Programs

Any Year 9 and 10 student is welcome to attend any one of the programs listed on the <u>Where and When</u> page. <u>https://www.scienceexperience.com.au/about-the-program</u>

Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand

The Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand quarterly educator's newsletter helps you stay up to date with the latest thought leadership pieces, tools, resources and notifications about upcoming events and activities. Sign up to receive our quarterly newsletter:

https://www.youunlimitedanz.com/subscribe/educators

ADERG 2021 - Find a Creative Arts Course here for 2022

The ADERG 2021 book will be published at the beginning of July.

As usual it has a brand-new Graduate Showcase, an updated Find-a-Course section and an updated Directory. Can't wait? Visit <u>ADERG Online</u> now. Place an advance order for the ADERG Book at the <u>ADERG Shop</u>. Updated Find-a-Course subject pages; Download ALL Graduate Showcase pages as PDFs (2021 and 2020 editions); Download the updated ADERG Directory.

http://www.aderg.com.au/

WPC Group Free 3-day Employability Skills Bootcamp Zoom

22 to 25 June

WPC Group are offering a unique three-day online workshop, designed to improve employability skills including Resume Writing to Mock interviews. Running June 22, 23, 25 via Zoom this program is linked to real job opportunities and is completely FREE! Completion incentives also available. T&Cs apply. Contact Bill: bparker@wpcgroup.org.au or 1300 760 099 - more dates are available.

FOR CAREERS ADVISERS

ICMS Careers Advisers Dinner

Friday 18th June 2021: Don't forget to RSVP to the annual ICMS Career Advisor dinner. This year the theme is 'Oscars Award Night'. Bring out your Hollywood best and mingle amongst the stars as you share a glass of bubbles with fellow Career Advisors. Email Anastasia Babkina at ababkina@icms.edu.au with any questions and/or to RSVP.

TAFE's New Launchpad Virtual Courses

Check out the following websites for information:

TAFE NSW Careers Advisor webpage

TAFE NSW Schools Launchpad

NSW Department of Education Virtual VET Courses

CICA International Webinar Series

Hope-Action Theory: The Presence Presenters - Dr Norman Amundson, Dr Spencer Niles, Andrea Fruling. Register Here or Download Flyer Here

CICA

The National Careers Institute has funded a project to investigate best practice career support for students with disability with the aim of establishing the first dedicated national Career Development Learning Hub for students with disability. This study has been approved by the Human Research Ethics Committee at Curtin University and is commencing data collection. They are seeking stakeholders in disability/careers support to contribute to research. Interested? Take the short survey: https://bit.ly/2TeXtYa. Curtin University Human Research Ethics Committee approved this study (HRE2021-0219). If you would like to receive updates on the project, please register your email with olivia.groves@curtin.edu.au to receive the quarterly project newsletter.

University of Melbourne Careers Advisers Seminars Humanities and Social Sciences: Online Seminar

Thursday 17 June 2021 I 12.00-1.15pm

Bachelor of Design: specialisations, internships

Bachelor of Music.

Education at Melbourne

Register now

STEM: Online Seminar

Wednesday 23 June 2021 - 12pm to 1.15pm

Pathways to Melbourne

Bachelor of Science: discover subject

Women in business

How to study Industrial engineering with us

The new Rural MD pathway

Register now

Come to Campus

Thursday 29 July 2021 I 3.00-6.00pm

Tour our new facilities, soon to-be-opened Student Precinct and Melbourne Science Gallery at Parkville campus. Light refreshments will be provided.

Register now

ACU Careers Advisers Seminars - Advisory Conference Webinars ACU Guarantee entry program

Tuesday 8 June, 3.30 – 4.30pm

Read more

and

Study at ACU Webinars

Moving away from home Tuesday 15 June, 6 – 7pm Register here

AFL SportsReady

A new Digital Resource for Career Advisors Download our new resource which includes everything you need to know about traineeships, including myths and facts, benefits, industries you can do a traineeship in, trainee videos, interviews and more. Access the guide at:

https://aflsportsready.com.au/traineeship-guide-free-digital-resource/

JobJump Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of this information. The user shall verify the accuracy and completeness of the information, in addition to the suitability of any particular product or services for the user's needs and the needs of your students/clients. JobJump Pty Ltd does not recommend or endorse any particular product, service, course or provider. Please note that information contained in this newsletter is provided by third parties and is not verified by JobJump Pty Ltd and may be used by the user at their own discretion.